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Module 13
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The Simple Future has two different forms in English, "will" and "be going to." Although the two forms can sometimes be used interchangeably, they often express two very different meanings. These different meanings might seem too abstract at first, but with time and practice the differences will become clear. Both "will" and "be going to" refer to a specific time in the future.





[image: image8.png]"Will" often suggests that a speaker will do something voluntarily. A voluntary action is one the speaker offers to do for someone else. Often we use "will" to respond to one’s or someone else's complaint or request for help.
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Other examples:

A: I don’t understand the lesson.
B: I'll teach you.
A: The teaching is coming.
B: I'll carry his things.



"Will" is usually used in promises.
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Other examples
I will email you when I arrive. 
I promise I will not tell him about our secret.
I will do it later.










        "Be going to" expresses that something is a plan. It expresses the idea that a person intends to do something in the future.

EXAMPLES:

Mr. Elmar Malvar is going to celebrate his birthday in Hawaii.
We are going to hold our conference tonight at 6:00 PM.
Who is going to report tomorrow?.


Both "will" and "be going to" can express the idea of a general prediction about the future. Predictions are guesses about what might happen in the future. In "prediction" sentences, the subject usually has little control over the future and therefore USES 1-3 do not apply. 
In the following examples, there is no difference in meaning.
EXAMPLES:

      Next year will be our graduation.
      Next month is going to our graduation.
      Heidi will be the next leader.
      Heidi is going to the next leader.
      The movie "Kingkong" will win several Awards.
      The movie " Kingkong " is going to win several Awards.
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EXAMPLES:

     When you arrive tonight, we will go out for dinner. Correct 

     When you will arrive tonight, we will go out for dinner. Not Correct


Shall and will are both modal verbs in English primarly used to express futurity. In Modern usage, there is not much difference between the use of will and shall.
The current tendency is that shall is falling out of use entirely, and even will is used less than it has been in the past; their jobs have been largely appropriated by going to or have got to.

It is advisable not to use shall at all if one does not understand the traditional differences well, although the traditional differences are not used very much, and hardly at all among the younger generation.
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ACTIVE / PASSIVE FORMS Simple Future

EXAMPLES:

Heidi will certainly finish the work at 5:00 PM. ACTIVE

The work will certainly be finished at 5:00 PM. PASSIVE

Sally is going to serve a sumptuous dinner tonight. ACTIVE

A sumptuous dinner is going to be served by Sally tonight. PASSIVE

For additional explanation, click this         Passive voice 

Click here for:  Powerpoint Presentation

Practice exercises:     Game 1
     Game 2
Quizzes: Quiz 1

     Quiz 2

Objectives


   At the end of the lesson, the students should be able to:


identify the verbs in the simple future tense correctly;


Differentiate the use of will and shall in expressing future action;


recognize the uses of the simple future tense;


construct sentences in both active and passive voice.








IMPORTANT�     In the Simple Future, it is not always clear which USE the speaker has in mind. Often, there is more than one way to interpret a sentence's meaning.


 �





Like all future forms, the Simple Future cannot be used in clauses beginning with "when", "while", "before", "after", "by the time," "as soon as," "if" and "unless." 








I’m hungry





I will eat a sandwich.





If I am elected President, I will make sure everyone has food to eat.








Summary


“Will ,shall, and be + going to” are used to express future action and presdictions.


 “Will” expresses voluntary action, and promise.


“Be+going to” expresses a plan.


Time Clauses is expressed in the simple present  tense.


Shall is used for command/order, in the second and third pesons.


Will is used to express wixh,and in the first person.





Traditional Usage


Shall and its past tense form should has the meaning of command or obligation. Will and its past tense form would has the meaning of wish.


Shall is used in the second and third persons, while Will is used in the first person.








Important 


Time Clauses should not be expressed in the future tense.











